CITY OF CRAIG
ROAD & BRIDGE

Memo

To: City Council
Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Randy Call, Public Works Director
Date:  February 25, 2020
Subject: Award of Bid for 3,500 Gallon Street Flusher Body

Bids were opened on February 18, 2020 for a 3,500 Gallon Street Flusher
Body for the R & B. It will replace a 1995 GMC Etnyre Street Flusher (1-62)

We sent out 9 bid packets and we received 1 bid back from Faris Machinery
Co. in the amount of $126,540.00 which is under budget.

We would like to recommend that the City of Craig purchase the 3,500
Gallon Street Flusher Body from Faris Machinery Co. for the amount of
$126,540.00

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
824-4463.



3,500 Gallon Street Flusher Body

Make | Warranty | Delivery | Specifications | Price Trade In | Total Price
&
Model
Faris 2020 1 year 240 MEETS $134,540.00 | -$8,000 $126,540.00
Machinery Etnyre | warranty Days
Street Parts &
Flusher | Labor

Transwest- NO BID

MHC- NO BID

Elliott Equip — NO BID

GJ Peterbilt- NO BID
Hardline- NO BID
Riverbend- NO BID

Maxey Truck- NO BID

Frontier Truck- NO BID
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